CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM )
Corner was established by Eugene P, McCornack under T128 R37TE
GLO Contract No. 398, dated July 2, 1881. Notes of 3 S 36
that survey state: 'Set a basalt stone 18 x 8 x 6 81
ins. 12 ins. in the ground for } sec. cor. marked % p13 8
on W face and raised a mound of stones alongside. O
Pits impracticable.” .
L

Description of corner evidence found:

‘Properly marked 17 x 10 x 4 ins. stone and stone mound along the North
side.

- Description of monument and accessories | ntdphlhod to perpetuate the
original location of this comer:
Set a 2%~inch brass cap on l1l-inch ID steel pipe x 30 ins, long, extending

"5 inches above the ground in a 3-ft. diam. stone mound. Buried stone 1
ft. North. Set USFS 54-9 tag on steel fence post 4 ft. West,

Monument is marked thus:
T 12 S R 37 E

1 S 36
S 1
T 13 S
C8 1985

Monument was set October 25, 1985, witnessed by Tom Fisk and Larry McBroou
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